From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 8/15/2011 6:19:41 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination- urgent, please call

We had some good clarification and discussions w/ the 1SO today. Those are going to continue but
we're thinking it probably makes sense to have a short discussion later this week on this with you,
PG&E and the IS0 so you are clear on what kind of information the ISO is asking for, what the rules
allow, and what kinds of solutions we are discussing with them. 'l give you a call tomorrow to discuss.
In the meantime, however, rest assured that we continue to have our daily calls with the 1ISO and those
discussions are consistent with CPUC rules re: customer-specific information sharing.

On another topic, did you have a chance to look at the draft generic hydrotesting letter? Any
feedback?

Hope 1o talk tomorrow,
Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 4:36 PM

To: Horner, Trina; Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: Fw: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination- urgent, please call
Importance: High

Please see below- WHAT THE 77
I'm on BART on my way to airport, please call me in about 15 minutes to discuss basis for this
change in position which clearlv occurred while we were all working on coordinating!

Phone ig|Redacted or|Redacted

Thanks.

From: Edson, Karen [mailto:KEdson@caisc.com}
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 04:26 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Clanon, Paul; Harris, Frederick

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination

Michelle,

Thanks for getting back to me. As we discussed, this requires our joint, immediate
attention.
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Below is the communication we have received. | understand that PG&E has indicated
a willingness to continue our daily coordination calls through Monday morning. We are
pursuing other channels with PG&E, as well. Thanks for your help.

Karen Edson

From:[Redacted |
Sent: Friday. Auqust 12, 2011 2:05 PM

To|Redacted |
Cc: Eisenman, Eric;|Redacted

Subject: FW: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination

Duke and All,

| was incorrect in my assumption below. The restriction applies to real-time
operational communications as well.

Redacted

Redacted

Energy: smart and simple, every day.

From: |Redacted
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Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 1:50 PM

To: |Redacted

Cc: Patrizio, Mark (Law); Christopher, Melvin J. Redacted : Manheim, William (Law)

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination

The same restriction applies to real-time operator communications, Mary. Please clarify that point with
your CAISO friends. Thanks.

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 1:08 PM

To: ‘Redacted

Cc: |Redacted Eisenman, Eric

Subject: PG&E Gas and CAISO Coordination

Duke and Rod,

| wanted to follow up my phone conversation with Rod this morning with a note. Per
recent counsel from our attorneys, | have a new appreciation for and understanding of,
some pertinent CPUC rulings and corporate guidelines that will prohibit me sharing
further details regarding power plant gas service outages with CAISO. Unless | have
specific documented releases from each power plant customer to share details of their
operations (including outages) with CAISO, | will not be able to share that information
with your team. At present, | do not have such documented permissions. Therefore, |
can no longer provide CAISO with the dis-aggregated information you have previously
requested.

| encourage your team to continue to use the public information found at PGE.com and
our Pipe Ranger website portal to assess the electric power system impacts of our
various gas transmission work projects.
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Thank you for your understanding.

Redacted

Gas Outage Manager | Gas System Operations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Rm 1601, MC B16A
Redacted
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and
may be legally privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended
solely for the addressee(s) and access to the message by anyone else 1s unauthorized. If you are
not the intended recipient of this electronic message, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please

delete and immediately notify the sender of this error.
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